Marcia Lawhead

From: Robert Miller [rimiller @eiu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 4:00 PM
To: Marcia Lawhead

Subject: FOIA request

From: Robert Regalado [mailto: )
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 12:27 PM
To: bvrettberg@eiu.edu

Subject: FOIA Request

Dear Mr Rettberg,

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, | would like to
kindly request the salaries for the following athletic
professionals employed by Eastern lllinois University:

- Head Football Coach: Bob Spoo
- Assistant: Roc Bellantoni

- Assistant: Roy Wittke

- Assistant: Matthew Smiley
- Assistant: Mike Lynch

- Assistant: Brian Callahan

- Assistant: Chad Cleveland
- Assistant: Jason Fisher

- Assistant: Brian Standley

- Assistant: George Love

- Assistant: Jerry Reeder

- Head Strength and Conditioning Coach : Eric Cash
- Assistant: Joe Niehaus
- Assistant: Chris Neville

Thank you in advance for your assistance. | do not need to receive
hard copies as electronic copies

will suffice and are actually preferred. Please contact me if you
need to send paper copies or need

anything.

Best Regards,

Robert Regalado



